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FW: Position Extension-PCl Program Provider CB, Great Bend Parole Office, Barton County, closes
February 18, 2026

From Shawna Currie [KDOC] <Shawna.Currie@ks.gov>
Date Thu 2026-02-05 4:00 PM

To careercenter <careercenter@bartonccc.edu>

AThis is an external email from outside Barton Community College and
may be malicious. Please be cautious when clicking links and opening
attachments.

Please see the below job posting based out of the Great Bend Parole Office and share with
individuals that may be interested.

Thank you,

Shawna Currie

Deputy Director, SPR Parole Services

Kansas Department of Corrections

212 S Market, | Wichita, KS 67202

Office: 316-613-7272 | Mobile: 316-218-5189 | Fax: 316-262-1049
Shawna.Currie@ks.gov
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CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE

This email message, including attachments, if any, is intended for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy the original message, including all copies.

From: Ann Duffy [KDOC] <Ann.Duffy@ks.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 3:56 PM

To: KDOC_Everyone <KDOC_Everyone@ks.gov>

Subject: Position Extension-PCl Program Provider CB, Great Bend Parole Office, Barton County, closes February 18,
2026

Position Extension-PC | Program Provider CB, Great Bend Parole Office, Barton County, closes February 18, 2026,
Salary $19.16

Job ID 219356
County Barton



Full/Part Time Full-Time
Agency Department of Corrections

Kansas

Important Recruitment Information for this vacancy

Job Posting closes: February 18, 2026

Agency Information: Kansas Department of Corrections

About the Position

Who can apply: Everyone

Classified/Unclassified Service: Unclassified

Full-Time/Part-Time: Full-Time

Regular/Temporary: Regular

Work Schedule: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Eligible to Receive Benefits: Yes

Veterans' Preference Eligible: Yes

Search Keywords: Corrections, Parole, Criminal Justice, Cognitive, Fidelity, Training

Compensation: $39,852.80 Annual 19.16/Hr
* Salary can vary depending upon education, experience, or qualifications.

Employment Benefits

Comprehensive medical, mental, dental, vision, and additional coverage

Sick & Vacation leave

Work-Life Balance programs: parental leave, military leave, jury leave, funeral leave
Paid State Holidays (designated by the Governor annually)

Fitness Centers in select locations

Employee discounts with the STAR Program

Retirement and deferred compensation programs

Visit the Employee Benefits page for more information...

Position Summary & Responsibilities

Position Summary: This position is responsible for developing, implementing and delivering cognitive
skills-building services, with fidelity to offenders releasing to county and field services. The incumbent
will work closely their supervisor (PCIl), parole supervisor, lead program manager (PSEI), and
collaborate with community stakeholders. This position shall serve as the lead program provider for all
Kansas Department of Corrections (KDOC) approved cognitive based programs. In addition, this



position will provide effective one on one services to offenders who are not deemed appropriate for a
group setting.

Job Responsibilities may include but are not limited to the following:

The incumbent in this position is the lead cognitive skills building program provider. The incumbent will
be responsible for developing, implementing, coordinating, delivering to fidelity, and documenting
approved cognitive skills-building programs to offenders in their assigned area. The incumbent in this
position will provide assistance to parole officers in learning and providing skills related to EPICS and
cognitive restructuring, for use in case management.

This position is responsible for data tracking; reviewing data on cognitive services; reporting trends and
outcomes; and otherwise tracking information as needed to determine the number of offenders served,;
the outcomes of placements or interventions, and the impact of cognitive services.

This position will communicate and work directly with parole officers and case managers to identify the
best interventions for offenders referred. This will include reporting attendance, progress, or need for
one-on-one interventions.

Performs other duties as assigned. Attend training and meetings as required.

Qualifications

Education: High School Diploma or Equivalent

Licensing & Certification: Must be or become trained in cognitive based programs as approved by
KDOC.

Will attend parole officer basic training sessions as directed.

Must possess and maintain a valid Driver’s License.

Minimum Qualifications: Six months of experience in planning, implementing and monitoring activities
relevant to the agency’s programs.

Preferred Qualifications: * A bachelor’s degree with major coursework in criminal justice, the social
sciences, the behavioral sciences, or business management or related field. Agency approved
substitution for bachelor’s degree: 60 semester hours of college credit, with twelve (12) hours in
corrections or related field, and three (3) years of experience working with offenders in corrections.

* One (1) year of experience working planning, implementing, and monitoring activities relevant to
offenders in corrections.

* Self-directed.

» Demonstrates professional alignment with evidence-based practices including cognitive-based skills-
building programs, classes and interventions.

» Strong facilitation skills, including ability to be purposeful, engaging and respectful with offenders, and
flow with group dynamics during skills-building classes.

» Experience in skills-building, in a group or individual setting.

» Job knowledge in corrections.

* Organizational skills.

* Able to work effectively with a team.

» Strong written and verbal communication skills, including presentation.

* Ability to boundary span between areas of operation.

Post-Offer, Pre-employment Requirements: Must pass a background check and drug screen upon
hire.



Recruiter Contact Information

Name: Ann Duffy
Email: Ann.Duffy@ks.gov
Phone: (785) 250-8768

Job Application Process

First Sign in or register as a New User.

Complete or update your contact information on the Careers> My Contact Information page. *This
information is included on all your job applications.

Upload required documents listed below for the Careers> My Job Applications page. *This information
is included on all your job applications.

Start your draft job application, upload other required documents, and Submit when it is complete.
Manage your draft and submitted applications on the Careers> My Job Applications page.

Check your email and My Job Notifications for written communications from the Recruiter.

Email — sent to the Preferred email on the My Contact Information page

Notifications — view the Careers> My Job Notifications page

Helpful Resources at jobs.ks.gov: “How to Apply for a Job — Instructions” and “How to Search for a Job
— Instructions”

Required Documents for this Application to be Complete

Upload these on the Careers - My Job Applications page
Transcripts
DD214 (if you are claiming Veteran’s Preference)

Upload these on the Attachments step in your Job Application
Cover Letter
Resume

Helpful Resources at jobs.ks.gov: “How, What, & Where do | Upload Documents”

How to Claim Veterans Preference

Veterans' Preference Eligible (VPE): Former military personnel or their spouse that have been verified
as a "veteran"; under K.S.A. 73-201 will receive an interview if they meet the minimum competency
factors of the position. The veterans' preference laws do not guarantee the veteran a job. Positions are
filled with the best qualified candidate as determine by the hiring manager.

Learn more about claiming_Veteran's Preference

How to Claim Disability Hiring Preference

Applicants that have physical, cognitive and/or mental disabilities may claim an employment preference
when applying for positions. If they are qualified to meet the performance standards of the position, with
or without a reasonable accommodation, they will receive an interview for the position. The preference
does not guarantee an applicant the job, as positions are filled with the best qualified candidate as
determined by the hiring manager.

Learn more about claiming_Disability Hiring_Preference




PLEASE NOTE: The documentation verifying a person's eligibility for use of this preference

should not be sent along with other application materials to the hiring agency but should be sent directly
to OPS. These documents should be sent either by fax to (785)296-7712, scanned and emailed

to Gustavo.Victoriano@ks.gov, or can be mailed/delivered in person to:

ATTN: Disability Hiring Preference Coordinator

Office of Personnel Services

Landon State Office Building

900 SW Jackson, Rm 401

Topeka, KS 66612

Equal Employment Opportunity

The State of Kansas is an Equal Opportunity Employer. We value diversity, equity, and inclusion as
essential elements that create and foster a welcoming workplace. All qualified persons will be
considered for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
national origin, age, political affiliation, disability or any other factor unrelated to the essential functions of
the job.

If you wish to identify yourself as a qualified person with a disability und



